
From: Jennie Baumann
To: Jennie Baumann
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: 2024 American Reading Forum Annual Conference
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 3:12:11 PM

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Laura Lim sang <llimsang@students.kennesaw.edu>
Date: Tue, Sep 17, 2024 at 10:10 AM
Subject: 2024 American Reading Forum Annual Conference
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Jennie Baumann,   

  

Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that your “Coming to Reading as a Whole
Person: An Integrated Knowledge-Discursive Approach” has been accepted for presentation as
a paper presentation at the 2024 American Reading Forum annual conference.   

To assist us in the planning of the program, please complete this RSVP form by October 1st.  

If this is a co-authored presentation, please let your colleagues know of your acceptance. As a
reminder, everyone attending the conference must register. The early bird registration rate is
available until November 12th. Details about hotel rates can be found here. If you have any
questions, please contact Ms. Karla Ramirez at kramir11@kennesaw.edu.  

  

We look forward to seeing you St. Petersburg Beach! Please let us know if you have any
questions.   

  

Sincerely,   

Program Co-Chairs: Dr. Megan Adams, Dr. Allison Garefino, Dr. Paula Guerra, Dr. Virginie
Jackson, & Dr. Sanjuana Rodriguez, Kennesaw State University  
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